Contents

Building our future	4
Fire Services	5
Guelph-Wellington Paramedic Services	9
Engineering and Transportation	10
Signs and permits	13
Culture and Recreation	16
Aquatics and Active Living Programs	16
Guelph Community Guide	25
Rentals	26
Special events	37
Operations	38
Corporate and Community Security	39
Business License Fee	43
Parks	47
Sustaining our future	53
Environmental Services	54
Solid Waste Services	
Recreation Services	
Special events	
Planning and Building Services	
-	

Powering our future	70
Culture and Recreation	71
River Run Centre	71
Museum	77
Civic Precinct	81
Sleeman Centre	84
Economic Development and Tourism	90
Tourism	90
Guelph Farmers' Market	91
Navigating our future	93
Guelph Transit	94
Working together for our future	99
Corporate Services	100

Building our future

Fire Services

Table 1, Fire Services – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
MVC recoveries	MTO rate	December 31, 2020	MTO rate	N/A	January 1, 2021
Copies of fire department reports (insurance, etc.)	\$78.00	December 31, 2020	\$79.56	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Liquor licence act approval reports	\$78.00	December 31, 2020	\$79.56	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Property transfers (per hour of preparation)	\$154.00	December 31, 2020	\$157.08	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Inspections (per hour)	\$154.00	December 31, 2020	\$157.08	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Fire extinguisher training (per person)	\$18.00	December 31, 2020	\$18.36	2.0%	January 1, 2021
False alarm (rate quoted is per responding vehicle)	MTO rate	December 31, 2020	MTO rate	N/A	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Alarm registration (rate quoted is per alarm system)	\$120.00	December 31, 2020	\$122.40	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Response to false life/health emergency (applies to each false life/health emergency response, beyond 3 in a calendar year, caused by the same individual)	MTO rate	December 31, 2020	MTO rate	N/A	January 1, 2021
Event (for profit) coverage - 1 fire truck (pumper), 1 officer and 3 firefighters - minimum 4 hours	\$1,680.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,713.60	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Each additional hour (in half hour increments) for special event coverage	\$420.00	December 31, 2020	\$428.40	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Emergency Fire Department response to a property (see notes below)	MTO rate	December 31, 2020	MTO rate	N/A	January 1, 2021
Review of fire safety plans – first time submission	\$450.00	December 31, 2020	\$495.00	10.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Additional review of fire safety plans	\$250.00	December 31, 2020	\$255.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Full dispatch contract services (per person)	\$2.30	December 31, 2020	\$2.35	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Call answer and page out services (per person)	\$1.10	December 31, 2020	\$1.12	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario letter of acceptance/approval – no inspection	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$102.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
AGCO letter of acceptance/approval – inspection required	\$154.00	December 31, 2020	\$157.08	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Mobile training unit- Rental Full Day	\$500.00	December 31, 2020	\$510.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Mobile training unit- Rental Half Day	\$250.00	December 31, 2020	\$255.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Mobile training unit instructor training	\$500.00	December 31, 2020	\$510.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Review of high hazard fireworks (cost per review)	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$102.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Administration fee for invoicing and reporting requests (cost per request)	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.50	2.0%	January 1, 2021

Notes for Emergency Fire Department response to a property:

- Rate quoted is per responding vehicle per hour of attendance, above and beyond the initial responding vehicle's initial hour of attendance.
- Rate quoted is replaced by the current Ministry of Transportation of Ontario rate per vehicle per hour of attendance if such Ministry of Transportation of Ontario rate is greater.
- If the emergency response requires staff overtime, the costs of such staff overtime are in addition to the rate quoted.
- If the emergency response requires other expenses, the costs of such other expenses are in addition to the rate quoted.

Guelph-Wellington Paramedic Services

Table 2, Guelph-Wellington Paramedic Services - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Event (for profit) coverage - 1 ambulance and 2 paramedics (minimum 4 hours)	\$500.00	December 31, 2020	505.00	1.0%	January 1, 2021
Event (for profit) each additional hour (in half hour increments)	\$125.00	December 31, 2020	126.25	1.0%	January 1, 2021
Event (for profit) coverage-First Response Unity and 1 paramedic (minimum 4 hours)	\$290.00	December 31, 2020	293.00	1.0%	January 1, 2021
Event (for profit) each additional hour (in half hour increments)	\$72.50	December 31, 2020	73.00	1.0%	January 1, 2021
Investigative interview of Paramedics by outside agencies (per hour)	\$52.00	December 31, 2020	55.00	5.8%	January 1, 2021

Engineering and Transportation

Table 3, MOE transfer review program - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Watermains	\$1,200.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,200.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Sewers	\$2,000.00	December 31, 2020	\$2,000.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 4, Engineering Services - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Administrative fee on 3rd party contracts	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Copy of engineering drawings and plans (per sheet 24"x36")	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
As constructed plans and profiles - city wide per DVD/upload	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Approved for construction plans and profiles - area specific - per DVD/upload or by file size	\$30.00	December 31, 2020	\$30.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
MOE Environmental Assessment: Phase I Background Search (letter only with pertinent information)	\$80.00	December 31, 2020	\$80.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Photocopies made for public (price per copy - minimum \$2.00)	\$0.25	December 31, 2020	\$0.25	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Culvert inspection	\$400.00	December 31, 2020	\$400.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Curb cut/Fill application	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Service lateral application	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Service lateral administration fee	\$30.00	December 31, 2020	\$30.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Sanitary pipe application deposit fee	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Storm pipe application deposit fee	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Water pipe application deposit fee	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Street occupancy permits	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Site Alteration Permit Fee (Base cost plus \$50.00 / hectare)	\$300.00	December 31, 2020	\$300.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Engineering servicing capacity modelling check	\$750.00	December 31, 2020	\$750.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Notes:

Fees are due upon request of the service

Fees are non-refundable, provided however that in respect of item number 3 above, no person, partnership or corporation shall be required to purchase more than one copy of Engineering Part B Contract Specifications in any given year and if more than one copy of the document is inadvertently purchased in any given calendar year, the person, partnership or corporation may upon returning the document in its original condition receive a full refund of payment made for that copy.

Signs and permits

Table 5, building and freestanding signs – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Sign area less than/equal to 10 m2	\$210.00	December 31, 2020	\$220.00	4.8%	January 1, 2021
Sign area greater than 10 m2	\$420.00	December 31, 2020	\$440.00	4.8%	January 1, 2021
Mobile and banner signs for each 30 consecutive calendar day period as set out in the sign By-law	\$85.00	December 31, 2020	\$85.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Sign By-law variance fee	\$1,100.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Additional administration fee 50 per cent of permit fee where sign erected prior to permit issuance	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021

Table 6, banner sign on the Norfolk pedestrian overpass - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Sign By-law variance fee	\$1,100.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Additional administration fee 50% of permit fee where sign erected prior to permit issuance	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021

Table 7, portable signs – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Per calendar year	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
A permit purchased on or after July 1st	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 8, By-laws, photocopies and scanning – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Zoning By-law	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Sign By-law	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Photocopies made for public - small (per page - minimum \$2.00)	\$0.25	December 31, 2020	\$0.25	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Photocopies made for public - large (per page)	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Scanning for the public – small (per page - minimum \$2.00)	\$0.25	December 31, 2020	\$0.25	N/A	January 1, 2021
Scanning for the public – large (per page)	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	N/A	January 1, 2021

Culture and Recreation

Aquatics and Active Living Programs

Admissions, passes and memberships

Table 9, recreational passes - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
3-month pass	\$86.59- \$108.24	March 31, 2021	\$88.32- \$110.40	2.0%	April 1, 2021
12-month pass	\$259.56- \$324.73	March 31, 2021	\$264.75- \$331.22	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Includes: public/leisure/family/recreational/women's only/lane swims/public skate/soothing waters/fitness and Family Fun Skate Time.

Table 10, fitness passes - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
3-month pass	\$140.71- \$175.89	March 31, 2021	\$143.52- \$179.41	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
12-month pass	422.15- 527.68	March 31, 2021	\$430.59- \$538.23	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Includes all, aquafit, aquatic rehab, movement enhancement, shinny, designated drop-in programs.

Table 11, public swimming at Victor Davis Pool, West End Community Centre and Lyon Leisure Pool - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Single admission ticket	\$3.40- \$4.24	March 31, 2021	\$3.47- \$4.32	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Family single admission (maximum 6 min 1 adult, max 2 adult)	\$12.73	March 31, 2021	\$12.98	2.0%	April 1, 2021
10 visit passes	\$30.56- \$38.20	March 31, 2021	\$31.17- \$38.96	2.0%	April 1, 2021
20 visit pass	\$57.72- \$72.15	March 31, 2021	\$58.87- \$73.60	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Seasonal swim membership (valid for public swim at Lyon Leisure Pool only)	\$35.70	March 31, 2021	\$36.41	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 12, aquatic other (Aquafit/Arthritis/Rehabilitation) - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Single admission ticket	\$5.51- \$6.90	March 31, 2021	\$5.62- \$7.04	2.0%	April 1, 2021
10 visit pass	\$49.65- \$62.08	March 31, 2021	\$50.64- \$63.32	2.0%	April 1, 2021
20 visit pass	\$93.80- \$117.26	March 31, 2021	\$95.68- \$119.60	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 13, public ice skating/admissions - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Single admission ticket	\$3.40- \$4.24	March 31, 2021	\$3.47- \$4.32	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Family single admission (maximum 6, minimum 1 adult, maximum 2 adults)	\$12.48	March 31, 2021	\$12.73	2.0%	April 1, 2021
10 visit pass	\$30.57- \$38.20	March 31, 2021	\$31.18- \$38.96	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 14, shinny - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Single admission ticket	\$5.52- \$6.90	March 31, 2021	\$5.63- \$7.04	2.0%	April 1, 2021
10 visit pass	\$49.65- \$62.08	March 31, 2021	\$50.64- \$63.32	2.0%	April 1, 2021
20 visit pass	\$93.80- \$117.26	March 31, 2021	\$95.68- \$119.60	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 15, recreation program registration fees - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Fitness/sport/dance – child	\$7.86- \$18.99	March 31, 2021	\$8.02- \$19.37	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Arts/general interest - child	\$9.90- \$18.01	March 31, 2021	\$10.40- \$18.91	5.0%	April 1, 2021
Fitness/sport/dance – youth	\$5.96- \$20.13	March 31, 2021	\$6.08- \$20.53	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Arts/general interest - youth	\$9.00- \$70.02	March 31, 2021	\$9.45- \$73.52	5.0%	April 1, 2021
Fitness/sport/dance – adult	\$9.44- \$25.68	March 31, 2021	\$9.63- \$26.19	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Arts/general interest - adult	\$7.00- \$25.68	March 31, 2021	\$7.35- \$26.94	5.0%	April 1, 2021
Fitness/sport/dance – senior	\$5.01- \$11.04	March 31, 2021	\$5.11- \$11.26	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Arts/general interest - senior	\$14.77- \$36.96	March 31, 2021	\$15.51- \$38.80	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Information fair – senior	\$81.94	March 31, 2021	\$83.58	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 16, Energize Guelph - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Give it a Try programs	\$5.83	March 31, 2021	\$5.89	1.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 17, camps for child and youth/teen - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Camp full day, full week	\$195.98- \$255.97	March 31, 2021	\$199.90- \$261.09	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Camp full day, two full weeks (with swim lessons)	\$428.40	March 31, 2021	\$436.97	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Camp half days, full week	\$134.77	March 31, 2021	\$137.47	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Camp short week, full days	\$158.30- \$204.78	March 31, 2021	\$161.47- \$208.88	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Camp short week, half days	\$107.70	March 31, 2021	\$109.32	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Camp (daily rate)	\$42.24	March 31, 2021	\$43.08	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Late pick up fee (initial 15 minutes)	\$5.00	March 31, 2021	\$5.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Late pick up fee (each additional five minutes)	\$3.00	March 31, 2021	\$3.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 18, pool programs per class - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Learn to Swim lessons	\$7.77- \$9.85	March 31, 2021	\$7.92- \$10.05	2.0%	April 1, 2021
H2O (rate is per participant)	\$17.10	March 31, 2021	\$17.44	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Private lessons	\$24.52	March 31, 2021	\$25.01	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Registered aquafit	\$9.12	March 31, 2021	\$9.30	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 19, leadership programs - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Advanced instructors/examiners (per course)	\$79.35	March 31, 2021	\$80.94	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Aquatic supervisor training (per course)	\$129.98	March 31, 2021	\$132.58	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Bronze Cross (per course)	\$153.98	March 31, 2021	\$157.06	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Bronze Medallion (per course)	\$171.08	March 31, 2021	\$174.50	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Bronze Star (per class)	\$11.63	March 31, 2021	\$11.86	2.0%	April 1, 2021
First Aid and AED (per course)	\$147.97	March 31, 2021	\$150.93	2.0%	April 1, 2021
First Aid recertification with AED (per course)	\$87.39	March 31, 2021	\$89.14	2.0%	April 1, 2021
LSS instructors (per course)	\$155.09	March 31, 2021	\$158.19	2.0%	April 1, 2021
LSS instructors and swim (per course)	\$263.22	March 31, 2021	\$268.48	2.0%	April 1, 2021
National lifeguard (per course)	\$245.20	March 31, 2021	\$250.10	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
NLS recertification (per course)	\$94.56	March 31, 2021	\$96.45	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Assistant instructors (per course, no manual)	\$202.87	March 31, 2021	\$206.93	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 20, administrative and extra fees - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Administration booking fee - league/club rate for the season applied to pool, arena, dry pad and sports field seasonal rentals.	\$297.85	March 31, 2021	\$297.85	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Administration booking fee - team rate per season applied to pool, arena, dry pad and sports field seasonal rentals.	\$49.64	March 31, 2021	\$49.64	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Administration fee	\$50.00	March 31, 2021	\$50.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021

Subsidies do not apply.

Guelph Community Guide

Table 21, Guelph Community Guide – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Full page ad	\$1,095.00	March 31, 2021	\$1,095.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
1/2 page ad	\$610.00	March 31, 2021	\$610.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
1/3 page ad	\$425.00	March 31, 2021	\$425.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
1/4 page ad	\$325.00	March 31, 2021	\$325.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
1/8 page ad	\$185.00	March 31, 2021	\$185.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Inside front or back covers	\$1,455.00	March 31, 2021	\$1,455.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Outside back cover	\$1,640.00	March 31, 2021	\$1,640.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021

Rentals

Table 22, recreation facility parking lot rental - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
1-60 spaces (hourly)	\$45.00	March 31, 2021	\$45.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
60-100 spaces (hourly)	\$75.00	March 31, 2021	\$75.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
100-200 spaces (hourly)	\$100.00	March 31, 2021	\$100.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
200 plus spaces (hourly)	\$150.00	March 31, 2021	\$150.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021

Designated areas subject to approval and availability.

Table 23, amenity rates (where available) - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Arena change rooms (per hour)	\$16.50	March 31, 2021	\$16.50	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Parks change rooms (per hour) (excluding Hastings Stadium, Eastview and Centennial soccer enclosure)	\$16.50	March 31, 2021	\$16.50	0.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Concession Space Exhibition and Centennial, Guelph Lake Sports fields (daily rate)	\$76.50	March 31, 2021	\$78.03	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Projector/screen (per day)	\$35.00	March 31, 2021	\$35.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Storage space where available i.e. Hastings, Arenas (monthly)	\$81.60	March 31, 2021	\$83.23	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Vendor fee (includes use of one table up to three consecutive days)	\$20.00	March 31, 2021	\$20.40	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 24, electrical access fees (daily rate or as metered where available) - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Access to 110v outlet at recreation/ community centres and stand-alone panels at Riverside Park	\$77.38	March 31, 2021	\$78.93	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Access to enhanced electrical power (additional staffing fees may apply)	\$154.78	March 31, 2021	\$157.88	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 25, facility subsidy and surcharges - Building our future

	Surcharge
Facility subsidy–Applied to community and recreation centre facilities (pool, room, arena, gym, sports fields) fees only for approved youth, school and groups for persons with disabilities as outlined in applicable policies.	47.5%
Commercial rates-Applied to community and recreation centre facilities (pool, room, arena, gym, sports fields) costs for commercial activities (with the exception of approved non-profit groups.)	12.5%
Non-resident rates-Applied to accounts with an address outside of City of Guelph limits.	15.0%

Pools

Table 26, pool rental staffing hourly rates - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Instructor (per hour)	\$18.58	August 31, 2021	\$18.95	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Lifeguard (Mandatory) (per hour)	\$17.26	August 31, 2021	\$17.60	2.0%	September 1, 2021

Rental rates include deck supervisor, additional guards charged based on attendance. No subsidies apply.

Table 27, pool rental - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
1 lane	\$24.65	August 31, 2021	\$25.14	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Half of any 25 metre pool	\$73.96	August 31, 2021	\$75.44	2.0%	September 1, 2021
25 metre pool/leisure pool	\$147.92	August 31, 2021	\$150.88	2.0%	September 1, 2021
50 metre pool	\$228.77	August 31, 2021	\$233.35	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Therapy pool (WECC)/Lyon Leisure Pool	\$73.96	August 31, 2021	\$75.44	2.0%	September 1, 2021
WECC Pool Complex (all 3 pools)	\$327.10	August 31, 2021	\$333.64	2.0%	September 1, 2021
VRRC Pool Complex (50 metre pool and leisure pool)	\$327.10	August 31, 2021	\$333.64	2.0%	September 1, 2021

Meeting rooms and halls

Table 28, West End Community Centre - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Community room #2, Lions Lair Room (per hour)	\$35.53	August 31, 2021	\$36.24	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Gym (per hour)	\$50.00	August 31, 2021	\$51.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Kitchen (per hour)	\$15.75	August 31, 2021	\$16.07	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Half day rate (up to 4 hours) Room 2, Lions Lair	\$106.59	August 31, 2021	\$108.72	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Full day rate (up to 8 hours) Room 2, Lions Lair	\$177.65	August 31, 2021	\$181.72	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Gym half day rate (up to 4 hours)	\$150.00	August 31, 2021	\$153.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Gym full day rate (up to 8 hours)	\$250.00	August 31, 2021	\$255.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 29, Victoria Road Recreation Centre (no kitchen facilities available) - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Birch, Oak, Maple, Cedar (per hour)	\$35.53	August 31, 2021	\$36.24	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Willow (per hour)	\$30.45	August 31, 2021	\$31.06	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Half day rate (up to 4 hours) Birch, Oak, Maple, Cedar	\$106.59	August 31, 2021	\$108.72	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Full day rate (up to 8 hours) Birch, Oak, Maple, Cedar	\$177.65	August 31, 2021	\$181.20	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Half day rate (up to 4 hours) Willow	\$91.35	August 31, 2021	\$93.18	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Full day rate (up to 8 hours) Willow	\$152.25	August 31, 2021	\$155.30	2.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 30, Clair Road Emergency Services Centre - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Settlers Room (per hour)	\$35.53	August 31, 2021	N/A	N/A	September 1, 2021

Table 31, Evergreen Seniors Centre - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Auditorium/gym (per hour)	\$50.00	August 31, 2021	\$51.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Room 1 (computer room-minimum 2 hours rental) Plus computer rental to GWSA (per hour)	\$30.45	August 31, 2021	\$31.06	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Room 2/3/4 (per hour)	\$35.53	August 31, 2021	\$36.24	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Boardroom/lounge/dining room (per hour)	\$30.45	August 31, 2021	\$31.06	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Health Room (per hour)	\$15.75	August 31, 2021	\$16.07	2.0%	September 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Half day rate (up to 4 hours) Room 2, Room 3, and Room 4	\$106.59	August 31, 2021	\$108.72	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Full day rate (up to 8 hours) Room 2, Room3, and Room 4	\$177.65	August 31, 2021	\$181.20	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Half day rate (up to 4 hours) Room 1, Boardroom, Lounge, Dining	\$91.35	August 31, 2021	\$93.18	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Full day rate (up to 8 hours) Room 1, Boardroom, Lounge, Dining	\$152.25	August 31, 2021	\$155.30	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Half day rate (up to 4 hours) Auditorium/gym	\$150.00	August 31, 2021	\$153.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Full day rate (up to 8 hours) Auditorium/gym	\$250.00	August 31, 2021	\$255.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021

Arenas

(Centennial Arena, Exhibition Arena, Victoria Road Recreation Centre, West End Community Centre)

Table 32, arenas ice hourly rates - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Prime time Mon-Fri 6-8 a.m. and after 4 pm and weekends September 1 to April 15	259.80	August 31, 2021	\$259.80	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Non-prime time rate Mon-Fri, 8am to 4pm September 1 to April 15 (Subsidies do not apply)	\$136.39	August 31, 2021	\$136.39	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Non-prime time single skater rate, max four people Mon-Fri 8 a.m4 p.m. September 1 to April 15 per person/hour (Subsidies do not apply)	\$31.21	August 31, 2021	\$31.21	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Summer season (Subsidies do not apply)	\$259.80	August 31, 2021	\$259.80	0.0%	September 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
School use, ice and dressing room; non-prime time hours only, subsidies do not apply	\$100.00	August 31, 2021	\$102.00	2.0%	September 1, 2021

Basic hourly ice rental (includes 50-minute usage and 10-minute ice re-surfacing)

Table 33, recreation facility staffing hourly rate - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Part time labour and other services extra if required - per hour	\$18.83	March 31, 2021	\$19.21	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Clean up fee (if clean up required is beyond normal considerations) – per hour	\$63.06	March 31, 2021	\$64.32	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 34, Arena floor hourly summer rate - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
April 16 to August 31	\$120.88	March 31, 2021	\$123.30	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 35, sports dome hourly rates - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Prime time hourly Mon-Fri 6-8 a.m., after 4 p.m. and weekends	183.60	August 31, 2021	\$183.60	2.0%	September 1, 2021
Non-prime time hourly Mon-Fri, 8 a.m4 p.m. (Subsidies do not apply)	\$102	August 31, 2021	\$102.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Board room hourly	\$30.45	August 31, 2021	\$31.06	2.0%	September 1, 2021

^{*}Basic hourly field rental is 55-minute of use

Table 36, special events (rates apply only to facility rental - services provided at extra cost) - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Event daily rate (7 a.m11 p.m.)	\$2,099.26	March 31, 2021	\$2,141.25	2.0%	April 1, 2021

^{**}Price prior to 2019 was set by a third party

Special events

Table 37, special event application fee – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Basic application	\$26.75	March 31, 2021	\$26.75	0.0%	April 1, 2021
First-time event	\$16.06	March 31, 2021	\$16.06	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Licensed event	\$16.06	March 31, 2021	\$16.06	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Road closure requested	\$16.06	March 31, 2021	\$16.06	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Film permit application	\$105.00	March 31, 2021	\$107.10	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Fees are accumulative and non-refundable. Subsidies do not apply.

Operations

Table 38, Operations – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Debris clean up (actual hourly rate incurred, payroll burden, overhead charges, vehicle, equipment and material charges)	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Spill clean up (actual hourly rate incurred, payroll burden, overhead charges, vehicle, equipment and material charges)	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Temporary traffic control (actual hourly rate incurred, payroll burden, overhead charges, vehicle, equipment and material charges)	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Motor vehicle collision response, repair and clean up (actual hourly rate incurred, payroll burden, overhead charges, vehicle, equipment and material charges)	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Administrative fee	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Corporate and Community Security

Table 39, Bylaw Compliance, Security and Licensing – Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Towing under City By-Law - administrative fee	\$40.00	December 31, 2020	\$40.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Bylaw/Property Standards/Licensing administration fee (applies to all invoicing)	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Private property enforcement 1-20 parking spaces	\$1,100.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Private property enforcement 21-59 parking spaces	\$1,650.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,650.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Private property enforcement 60 plus parking spaces	\$2,200.00	December 31, 2020	\$2,200.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Paid duty-bylaw/security (per hour, per officer, minimum 2 hours)	\$55.00	December 31, 2020	\$55.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Sign retrieval	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Noise control by-law exemption request	\$755.00	December 31, 2020	\$755.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Lottery licensing - letters of permission	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Lottery licensing - eligibility review	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Group home registration fee	\$60.00	December 31, 2020	\$60.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Processing of municipal information form-application for liquor licence	\$75.00	December 31, 2020	\$75.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Dog license fees (spayed or neutered and microchipped)	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Dog license fees (spayed or neutered, not microchipped)	\$45.00	December 31, 2020	\$45.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Dog license fees (un-spayed or unneutered)	\$65.00	December 31, 2020	\$65.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Dog license fees replacement tags (within same calendar year)	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Kennel licence (microchipped dogs)	\$80.00	December 31, 2020	\$80.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Kennel licence (not microchipped)	\$130.00	December 31, 2020	\$130.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cat licence	\$20.00	December 31, 2020	\$20.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Animal administration fee	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Property standards by-law/other bylaws excluding schedules	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Work order administration fee (i.e. yard maintenance and donation bin removal)	\$160.00	December 31, 2020	\$160.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Re-inspection fee	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Donation bin/publication dispensing box removal fee	Varies	December 31, 2020	Varies	N/A	January 1, 2021
Shopping cart recovery	\$20.00	December 31, 2020	\$20.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Food cart space monthly rental fee (city property)	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Administration fee for NSF cheque	\$40.00	December 31, 2020	\$40.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Business License Fee

Table 40, Business License Fee – Building our future

Business	2020 fees (inspection/application /renewal)	Effective until	2021 fees (inspection/applica tion/renewal)	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Adult Entertainment	\$328.00/\$228.00/\$32	December	\$335.00/\$230.00/	2.0%/1.0%/2.	January 1,
Establishment	4.00	31, 2020	\$331.00	0%	2021
Adult Entertainment Retail	\$285.00/\$228.00/\$31	December	\$291.00/\$230.00/	2.0%/1.0%/2.	January 1,
Establishment	1.00	31, 2020	\$318.00	0%	2021
Amusement	\$319.00/\$202.00/\$21	December	\$325.00/\$202.00/	2.0%/0.0%/1.	January 1,
Establishment	6.00	31, 2020	\$219.00	0%	2021
Bed & Breakfast	\$232.00/\$202.00/\$21	December	\$237.00/\$202.00/	2.0%/0.0%/1.	January 1,
	6.00	31, 2020	\$219.00	0%	2021
Catering Company	\$284.00/\$208.00/\$22	December	\$287.00/\$208.00/	1.0%/0.0%/.0	January 1,
	9.00	31, 2020	\$233.00	2%	2021
Food Premises	\$332.00/\$202.00/\$22 9.00	31-Dec-20	\$338.00/\$202.00/ \$233.00	2.0%/0.0%/2. 0%	January 1, 2021
Food Vehicle/Stand/Trailer/Cart Annual	\$203.00/\$202.00/\$28 1.00	December 31, 2020	\$208.00/\$202.00/ \$286.00	2.0%/0.0%/2. 0%	January 1, 2021
Food Vehicle/Stand/Trailer/Cart Short Term	\$87.00/\$48.00/N/A	December 31, 2020	\$91.00/\$48.00/NA	5.0%/0.0%/N/ A	January 1, 2021

Business	2020 fees (inspection/application /renewal)	Effective until	2021 fees (inspection/applica tion/renewal)	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Holistic Services - Owner	\$373.00/\$202.00/\$32	December	\$381.00/\$202.00/	2.0%/0.0%/2.	January 1,
	5.00	31, 2020	\$331.00	0%	2021
Holistic Services -	N/A/\$275.00/\$245.00	December	NA/\$275.00/\$251.	N/A/0.0%/2.0	January 1,
Operator/Practitioner		31, 2020	00	%	2021
Hotel Establishment	\$371.00/\$202.00/\$29	December	\$378.00/\$202.00/	2.0%/0.0%/2.	January 1,
	4.00	31, 2020	\$300.00	0%	2021
Pawnbroker	\$232.00/\$202.00/\$13	December	\$236.00/\$202.00/	2.0%/0.0%/2.	January 1,
	7.00	31, 2020	\$140.00	0%	2021
Personal Services	\$272.00/\$202.00/\$28	December	\$277.00/\$202.00/	2.0%/0.0%/2.	January 1,
Establishment	1.00	31, 2020	\$286.00	0%	2021
Private Parking Agent	\$64.00/\$202.00/N/A	December 31, 2020	\$64.00/\$202.00/N /A	0.0%/0.0%/N/ A	January 1, 2021
Public Assembly Hall	\$332.00/\$204.00/\$22	December	\$338.00/\$204.00/	2.0%/0.0%/2.	January 1,
	9.00	31, 2020	\$233.00	0%	2021
Merchandise Vehicle/Stand/ Trailer/Cart – Annual	\$203.00/\$202.00/\$28 1.00	December 31, 2020	\$203.00/\$202.00/ \$295.00	0.0%/0.0%/5. 0%	January 1, 2021
Merchandise Vehicle/Stand/ Trailer/Cart – Short Term	\$87.00/\$48.00/N/A	December 31, 2020	\$87.00/\$48.00/N/ A	0.0%/0.0%/0. 0%	January 1, 2021

Business	2020 fees (inspection/application /renewal)	Effective until	2021 fees (inspection/applica tion/renewal)	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Driving Instructor	N/A/\$209.00/\$137.00	December 31, 2020	NA/\$209.00/\$140. 00	N/A/0.0%/2.0 %	January 1, 2021
Donation Bin	N/A/\$259.00/\$159.00	December 31, 2020	NA/\$259.00/\$162. 00	N/A/0.0%/2.0 %	January 1, 2021
Publication Dispensing Box	N/A/\$213.00/\$137.00 for each set of 1 to 50 boxes	December 31, 2020	NA/\$224.00/\$140. 00 for each set of 1 to 50 boxes	N/A/5.0%/2.0 %	January 1, 2021
Taxi Licenses-Owner	N/A/\$268.00/\$171.00	December 31, 2020	N/A/\$271.00/\$196 .00	N/A/1.0%/15. 0%	January 1, 2021
Taxi Licenses-Driver	N/A/\$12.007/\$102.00	December 31, 2020	N/A/\$152.00/\$127 .00	N/A/20.0%/25 .0%	January 1, 2021
Vehicle for Hire					
Class "A" - 100+ Vehicles	\$7,253.00+\$0.11/trip +\$0.07/trip	December 31, 2020	\$7,253.00+\$0.11/ trip+\$0.07/trip	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Class "B" – 25-99 Vehicles	\$2,469.00+\$0.11/trip +\$0.07/trip	December 31, 2020	\$2,469.00+\$0.11/ trip+\$0.07/trip	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Class "C" - 1-24 Vehicles	\$807+\$0.11/trip+\$0.0 7/trip	December 31, 2020	\$807+\$0.11/trip+ \$0.07/trip	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Business	2020 fees (inspection/application /renewal)	Effective until	2021 fees (inspection/applica tion/renewal)	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Limousines	\$0.00/\$250.00/\$150.0 0	December 31, 2020	0.00/\$250.00/\$15 0.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Limousine Driver	\$0.00/\$100.00/\$75.00	December 31, 2020	\$0.00/\$100.00/\$7 5.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Second Hand Goods	N/A/\$250.00/\$200.00	December 31, 2020	N/A/\$250.00/\$200 .00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Salvage Yards	N/A/\$450.00/\$250.00	December 31, 2020	N/A/\$203.00/\$202 .00	N/A/(5.05%)/(19.0%)	January 1, 2021
Fee for replacement of license	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Parks

Table 41, class AA facilities - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Centennial Soccer Enclosure, Hastings Stadium, Eastview Soccer/Football	\$56.04	March 31, 2021	\$56.88	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Hourly rate (including dressing rooms, where available, lining and dragging)

Table 42, class A facilities - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Guelph Lake 1,2,3 (irrigated) Subsidies do not apply	\$27.98	March 31, 2021	\$28.40	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Guelph Lake 4, 5, 6,7 (not irrigated) Subsidies do not apply	\$20.96	March 31, 2021	\$21.27	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Larry Pearson 1,2,3 (irrigated)	\$23.16	March 31, 2021	\$23.51	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Exhibition 1	\$20.96	March 31, 2021	\$21.27	1.5%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Joe Kaine 8/Lyon	\$16.54	March 31, 2021	\$16.79	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Castlebury/Silvercreek/Exhibition 3 Football	\$21.98	March 31, 2021	\$22.31	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Hourly rate.

Table 43, class B facilities - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Baseball, softball, cricket, soccer, combination fields, multi-sport	\$13.73	March 31, 2021	\$13.94	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Table 44, other facilities - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Volleyball, basketball, tennis, and Parkland open space	\$13.73	March 31, 2021	\$13.94	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Table 45, lighted facilities - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Lyon Park, Guelph Lake, Exhibition 1, Joe Kaine 8, Larry Pearson Diamonds (per hour)	\$18.19	March 31, 2021	\$18.46	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Hastings Stadium, Centennial Soccer Bowl, Eastview Football and Soccer (per hour)	\$22.35	March 31, 2021	\$22.69	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Subsidies do not apply.

Table 46, other facility fees - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Refundable key deposit (per key)	\$20.00- \$100.00	March 31, 2021	\$20.00- \$100.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Purchased grooming of any diamond	\$82.67	March 31, 2021	\$83.91	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Baseball/softball - all chalking	\$82.67	March 31, 2021	\$83.91	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Soccer/field hockey/lacrosse – painting	\$224.81	March 31, 2021	\$228.18	1.5%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Football – lines every 10 yards	\$423.30	March 31, 2021	\$429.65	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Football – lines every 5 yards	\$623.54	March 31, 2021	\$632.89	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Rugby painting	\$408.00	March 31, 2021	\$414.12	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Subsides do not apply.

Table 47, additional staffing charges - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Additional dedicated staff on-site (3 person team, minimum three hour booking) per hour	\$133.95	March 31, 2021	\$135.96	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Special event staffing (sanitation services) per person, per hour	\$78.00	March 31, 2021	\$79.17	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Special event clean-up (applied to parks left in an unacceptable state) per person/per hour	\$108.17	March 31, 2021	\$109.79	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Subsides do not apply.

Table 48, picnic shelters - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Small shelters half day rental: 8 a.m2 p.m. or 2:30 p.mdusk (per rental)	\$77.09	March 31, 2021	\$78.25	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Small shelters full day rental: 8 a.mdusk (per rental)	\$121.43	March 31, 2021	\$123.25	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Large shelters half day rental: 8 a.m2 p.m. or 2:30 p.mdusk (per rental)	\$102.66	March 31, 2021	\$104.20	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Large shelters full day rental: 8 a.mdusk (per rental)	\$155.48	March 31, 2021	\$157.81	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Small shelters: (Riverside green roof, Guelph Lake fields, Larry Pearson). Large shelters: (Riverside red roof, Guelph Lake by concession).

Subsides do not apply.

Table 49, amusement rides Riverside Park - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Ride pass (per person)	\$20.81	March 31, 2021	\$21.22	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Carousel/train (per ticket)	\$2.35	March 31, 2021	\$2.39	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Carousel/train (per roll of 2000)	\$4,520.32	March 31, 2021	\$4,588.12	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Amusement rides (carousel/train - one operator) (per hour)	\$204.55	March 31, 2021	\$207.62	1.5%	April 1, 2021
Amusement rides (carousel/train - two operators) (per hour)	\$306.83	March 31, 2021	\$311.43	1.5%	April 1, 2021

Subsidies do not apply.

Table 50, other facilities hourly rate with 2-hour minimum - Building our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
McCrae Memorial Garden	\$41.84	March 31, 2021	\$41.84	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Royal City Park gazebo	\$36.60	March 31, 2021	\$37.33	2.0%	April 1, 2021

Sustaining our future

Environmental Services

Solid Waste Services

Table 51, Solid Waste Services – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Large item: first item (yard waste per bag up to 10 bags, \$2.00 for each additional bag or Christmas tree)	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Large item: additional item	\$27.00	December 31, 2020	\$27.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Large item surcharge (for appliances with refrigerant pump down)	\$17.70	December 31, 2020	\$17.70	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cart - extra-large (360 litre)	\$84.00	December 31, 2020	\$84.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cart - large (240 litre)	\$76.00	December 31, 2020	\$76.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cart - medium (120 litre)	\$60.00	December 31, 2020	\$60.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Cart - small (80 litre)	\$55.00	December 31, 2020	\$55.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cart exchange at residence	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Composter	\$45.00	December 31, 2020	\$45.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Safety vests (for commercial haulers)	\$8.85	December 31, 2020	\$10.62	20.0%	January 1, 2021
MTO gross weight measurement	\$17.70	December 31, 2020	\$17.70	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Hourly service (per hour for labour and light truck)	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Hourly service (per hour for labour and heavy truck)	\$140.00	December 31, 2020	\$140.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Front end bin repairs (per hour for labour and equipment plus parts and materials)	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Non-compliant waste tipping fee (garbage; \$86.00 per tonne or \$35.00 cu. yd. per front end bin or \$15.00 per cart)	\$10.00- \$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$89.00	3.5%	January 1, 2021
WRIC site infraction	\$40.00	December 31, 2020	\$40.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 52, special events – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Roll Off Bin rental	\$150.44	December 31, 2020	\$150.44	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Roll Off Bin pick up	\$90.27	December 31, 2020	\$90.27	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Waste collection tipping fee (garbage; \$86.00 per tonne or \$15.00 per cart)	\$10.00- \$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$89.00	3.5%	January 1, 2021

Table 53, tip fee per tonne – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Mixed waste (less than 3,000 tonnes per year, Transfer Station only) Pricing subject to market rates	\$10.00- \$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$89.00	3.5%	January 1, 2021
Mixed waste (greater than 3,000 tonnes per year, Transfer Station only) Pricing subject to market rates	\$10.00- \$81.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$84.00	3.7%	January 1, 2021
Mixed waste (greater than 1,000 tonnes per year and bringing in greater than 200 tonnes of OCC) Pricing subject to market rates	\$10.00- \$81.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$84.00	3.8%	January 1, 2021
Clean fill including stones, sod and topsoil	\$10.00- \$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$115.00	33.7%	January 1, 2021
Yard waste/brush – Commercial and Non-Guelph resident (does not include stones, sod and soil)	\$10.00- \$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$89.00	3.5%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Appliances requiring refrigerant pump down (cost per item)	\$17.70	December 31, 2020	\$17.70/item	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Yard waste/brush - Residential (\$10.00 min) Minimum site fee will only apply if 2021 Curbside Yard Waste Collection program is approved by Council	\$10.00- \$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00- \$89.00	3.5%	January 1, 2021

Table 54, dedicated construction and demolition materials tip fee per tonne – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Asphalt shingles (subject to market rates)	\$86.00	December 31, 2020	\$89.00	3.5%	January 1, 2021
Asphalt shingles with mixed construction waste	\$140.00	December 31, 2020	\$140.00	N/A	January 1, 2021
Concrete/brick/rubble (subject to market rates)	\$71.00	December 31, 2020	\$74.00	4.2%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Clean wood (subject to market rates)	\$81.00	December 31, 2020	\$84.00	3.7%	January 1, 2021
Drywall (subject to market rates)	\$83.00	December 31, 2020	\$86.00	3.6%	January 1, 2021
New – Mixed construction waste	N/A	N/A	\$140.00	N/A	January 1, 2021

Notes:

All fees listed are for within the City/Municipality and are not taxable (unless otherwise indicated) but all loads from other sources (i.e., County of Wellington, other Counties, Cities, and Regions) would be the same base rate and they are taxable.

Recreation Services

Special events

Table 55, refundable damage deposit based on scope of work, history and size of event – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Refundable damage deposit	\$200.00- \$3,000.00	March 31, 2021	\$200.00- \$3,000.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 56, level 1 event - Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Daily rate - 8 a.m11 p.m.	\$597.90	March 31, 2021	\$603.88	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 8 hours	\$326.12	March 31, 2021	\$329.38	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 4 hours	\$163.06	March 31, 2021	\$164.69	1.0%	April 1, 2021

- Less than 150 attendance, no amenities
- Upper Riverside ball diamonds only
- Exhibition Park: open softball diamonds or football field or south open area

Table 57, level 2 event - Sustaining our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Daily rate - 8 a.m11 p.m.	\$1,141.52	March 31, 2021	\$1,152.94	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 8 hours	\$695.72	March 31, 2021	\$702.68	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 4 hours	\$391.34	March 31, 2021	\$395.25	1.0%	April 1, 2021

- Less than 500 attendance, no amenities
- Upper Riverside Park: includes ball diamonds
- Exhibition Park: open softball diamonds, or football field, or south open area

Table 58, level 3 event - Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Daily rate - 8 a.m11 p.m.	\$1563.69	March 31, 2021	\$1,579.33	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 8 hours	\$926.63	March 31, 2021	\$935.90	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 4 hours	\$509.63	March 31, 2021	\$514.73	1.0%	April 1, 2021

- 500<1,000 attendance, includes one onsite staff (extra charges for additional staff), hydro where available, 12 picnic tables where available
- Upper Riverside Park: includes ball diamonds

• Exhibition Park: open softball diamonds, football field, south open area

Table 59, level 4 event - Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Daily rate – 8 a.m.–11 p.m.	\$1,911.17	March 31, 2021	\$1,930.28	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 8 hours	\$1,111.95	March 31, 2021	\$1,123.07	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 4 hours	\$602.30	March 31, 2021	\$608.32	1.0%	April 1, 2021

- 1,000<5,000 attendance, includes one onsite staff (extra charges for additional staff), hydro where available, 24 picnic tables where available
- Upper Riverside Park: includes ball diamonds
- Exhibition Park: open softball diamonds football field, south open area

Table 60, level 5 event – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Daily rate – 8 a.m.–11 p.m.	\$2,258.66	March 31, 2021	\$2,281.25	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 8 hours	\$1,297.27	March 31, 2021	\$1,310.24	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Up to 4 hours	\$694.98	March 31, 2021	\$701.93	1.0%	April 1, 2021

- 5,000 plus attendance, includes two onsite staff (extra charge for additional staff), hydro where available, 48 picnic tables where available
- Upper Riverside Park: includes ball diamonds
- Exhibition Park: open softball diamonds, football field, south open area

Table 61, load in/load out rates - Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Load in 4 hours (4 p.m8 p.m.) or load out 4 hours (8 a.m12 p.m.)	\$522.72	March 31, 2021	\$527.95	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Load in 8 hours (12 p.m.–8 p.m.) or load out 8 hours (8 a.m.–4 p.m.)	\$784.09	March 31, 2021	\$791.93	1.0%	April 1, 2021
Load in 12 hours (8 a.m8 p.m.) or load out 12 hours (8 a.m8 p.m.)	\$1,045.45	March 31, 2021	\$1,055.90	1.0%	April 1, 2021

Table 62, miscellaneous flat rates - Sustaining our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Commemorative tree	\$1,019.80	March 31, 2021	\$1,040.20	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Commemorative steel bench	\$2,117.05	March 31, 2021	\$2,159.39	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Park access permit (signed application and certified damage deposit required)	\$122.64	March 31, 2021	\$125.09	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Location usage fee	357.00	March 31, 2021	\$364.14	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Portable washroom/hand wash station rentals (one day, incl. one cleanout and refill)	\$105.00	March 31, 2021	\$107.1	5.0%	April 1, 2021
Portable washroom/hand wash station rental (2 day, incl. daily cleanout and refill)	\$136.50	March 31, 2021	\$139.23	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Portable washroom/hand wash station rental (three day incl. daily cleanout and refill)	\$168.00	March 31, 2021	\$171.36	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Extra cleanout/restocking	\$35.00	March 31, 2021	\$35.70	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Picnic tables (trailer load of 12 standard tables) minimum charge 6 at \$125.00	\$260.10	March 31, 2021	\$265.30	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Riverside Park sign (weekly or partweek rate)	\$153.00	March 31, 2021	\$153.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Mobile sign placement at park frontage (placement subject to approval). (Per week or part-week)	\$54.11	March 31, 2021	\$54.11	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Dedicated storage bunker (per season May-September)	\$142.80	March 31, 2021	\$142.80	0.0%	April 1, 2021
Fee for locates contracted by city (per location)	\$220.00	March 31, 2021	\$220.00	0.0%	April 1, 2021

No Subsidy

Table 63, film production permit rentals - Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Park rental for filming (4 hours)	\$735.00	March 31, 2021	\$749.70	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Park rental for filming (8 hours)	\$1,365.00	March 31, 2021	\$1,392.30	2.0%	April 1, 2021
Park rental for filming (12 hours)	\$1,890.00	March 31, 2021	\$1,927.80	2.0%	April 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Other site rentals for filming	Negotiated	March 31, 2021	N/A	N/A	April 1, 2021
Multi-day, multi-location film rate	Negotiated	March 31, 2021	N/A	N/A	April 1, 2021

Planning and Building Services

Table 64, Planning Services – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Photocopies made for public (price per copy, minimum \$2.00)	\$0.25	December 31, 2020	\$0.25	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Map schedules (24"x36")	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Map schedules (letter, legal or tabloid)	\$2.00	December 31, 2020	\$2.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Custom map schedules (\$20.00 for first half hour and \$10.00 for every 1/4 hour thereafter)	\$20.00	December 31, 2020	\$20.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Official plan	\$125.00	December 31, 2020	\$125.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Downtown Streetscape and Public Realm Manual	\$60.00	December 31, 2020	\$60.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Environmental handbooks	\$6.00	December 31, 2020	\$6.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 65, property information reports – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Zoning report	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
General inquiry report	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Building information report	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Vehicle sales/occasional use letters	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Second unit replacement letter	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Technical Standards and Safety Authority letter	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Liquor license letter	\$200.00	December 31, 2020	\$200.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Zoning letter regarding use	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Daycare centre license letter	\$200.00	December 31, 2020	\$200.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Grow operation inspection fee	\$300.00	December 31, 2020	\$300.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Other approval letters	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 66, routine disclosure fees (Municipal Freedom of Information Protection Privacy Act) – Sustaining our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Copy of survey plan	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Property file search (\$25.00 for first 1/2 hour and \$15.00 for every 1/4 hour thereafter)	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Powering our future

Culture and Recreation

River Run Centre

Mainstage rental rates for ticketed events

Table 67, main stage - Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Corporate/commercial	\$1,400.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,400.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Registered not-for-profit/charitable - non-Guelph based	\$1,230.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,230.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Registered not-for-profit/charitable - Guelph based	\$1,010.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,010.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 68, Co-operators Hall – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Corporate/commercial	\$510.00	August 31, 2021	\$510.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Registered not-for-profit/charitable - non-Guelph Based	\$430.00	August 31, 2021	\$430.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Registered not-for-profit/charitable - Guelph Based	\$350.00	August 31, 2021	\$350.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Rental rates for non-ticketed events

Table 69, main stage – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Corporate/commercial	\$1,750.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,750.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Registered not-for-profit/charitable - non-Guelph based	\$1,460.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,460.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Registered not-for-profit/charitable - Guelph based	\$1,200.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,200.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 70, Co-operators Hall – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Corporate/commercial	\$575.00	August 31, 2021	\$575.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Not-for-profit/charitable -non-Guelph based	\$500.00	August 31, 2021	\$500.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Not-for-profit/charitable -Guelph based	\$420.00	August 31, 2021	\$420.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Corporate/commercial - opening programming, hourly, before 6 p.m.	\$37.00	August 31, 2021	\$37.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Corporate/commercial - opening programming, hourly, after 6 p.m.	\$70.00	August 31, 2021	\$70.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Not-for-profit - opening programming, hourly, before 6 p.m.	\$30.00	August 31, 2021	\$30.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Not-for-profit - opening programming, hourly, after 6 p.m.	\$60.00	August 31, 2021	\$60.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 71, Canada Company Hall – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Corporate/commercial	\$2,325.00	August 31, 2021	\$2,325.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Not-for-profit/charitable - non-Guelph based	\$1,960.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,960.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Not-for-profit/charitable - Guelph based	\$1,620.00	August 31, 2021	\$1,620.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Rates for other River Run Centre services

Table 72, technical/production - Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
House Technician (per hour at straight time)	\$43.00	August 31, 2021	\$43.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
House Technician (per hour at overtime)	\$64.50	August 31, 2021	\$64.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Production equipment	\$10.00- \$750.00	August 31, 2021	\$10.00- \$750.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 73, box office/ticketing - Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Box Office (handling charges per ticket)	6.5% of gross	August 31, 2021	6.5% of gross	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Capital Reserve Fund (per ticket on tickets of \$10.00 or more)	\$1.75	August 31, 2021	\$1.75	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 74, front of house services – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Main Stage (per event/performance)	\$285.00	August 31, 2021	\$285.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
House Manager (per hour)	\$24.50	August 31, 2021	\$24.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Co-operators Hall (per event/performance)	\$180.00	August 31, 2021	\$180.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Non-performance/Canada Company Hall events (per hour per house manager)	\$29.50	August 31, 2021	\$29.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Catering service charge - outside food full meal	\$1.20	August 31, 2021	\$1.20	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Catering service charge - outside food reception only	\$0.60	August 31, 2021	\$0.60	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Room setup - sit down event, table chairs required or other significant setups	\$115.00	August 31, 2021	\$115.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Room setup - reception, limited table and chairs required	\$60.00	August 31, 2021	\$60.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Notes:

- For all ticketed shows, base rent is as above or 12 per cent of gross ticket sales whichever is greater.
- A deposit of 50 per cent of the base rent must be made at time of booking. Deposits are not refundable and the balance is due prior to the start of event.
- A non-profit or charitable organization is one so registered with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency.

• Locally based means the organization's main place of business is located in Guelph.

Museum

Table 75, Guelph Museum space rental – Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Entire museum after-hours rental	\$510.00	December 31, 2020	\$510.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Entire museum after hours rental - registered non-profit	\$310.00	December 31, 2020	\$310.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Meeting room – hourly	\$36.00	December 31, 2020	\$36.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Meeting room – registered non-profit, hourly	\$22.00	December 31, 2020	\$22.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Meeting room - daily or after-hours	\$215.00	December 31, 2020	\$215.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Meeting room – registered non-profit, daily or after-hours	\$130.00	December 31, 2020	\$130.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Programming room or outdoor patio – hourly	\$72.00	December 31, 2020	\$72.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Programming room or outdoor patio - registered non-profit, hourly	\$43.00	December 31, 2020	\$43.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Programming room or outdoor patio - daily or after-hours	\$430.00	December 31, 2020	\$430.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Programming room or outdoor patio - registered non-profit, daily or after-hours	\$260.00	December 31, 2020	\$260.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
McCrae House Coach House – hourly	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
McCrae House Coach House – registered non-profit, hourly	\$30.00	December 31, 2020	\$30.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
McCrae House Coach House – daily or after-hours	\$310.00	December 31, 2020	\$310.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
McCrae House Coach House – registered non-profit, daily or after-hours	\$185.00	December 31, 2020	\$185.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Civic Museum interior or McCrae House exterior photo shoots - hourly	\$45.00	December 31, 2020	\$45.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Additional staffing costs per hour/required number of staff	\$23.00	December 31, 2020	\$23.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 76, Guelph Museum admission including Civic Museum and McCrae House – Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Adults, seniors, students, children four years and older	\$5.31	December 31, 2020	\$5.31	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Family (maximum of two adults and four children)	\$15.93	December 31, 2020	\$15.93	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 77, Guelph Museum membership – Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Family - 1 year/annual	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Individual - 1 year/annual	\$30.00	December 31, 2020	\$30.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 78, Guelph Museum education programs/tours – Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Single program - adults, seniors, students, children four years and up	\$6.00	August 31, 2021	\$6.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Double program - adults, seniors, students, children four years and up	\$9.00	August 31, 2021	\$9.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Minimum program fee	\$60.00	August 31, 2021	\$60.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Hop-on bus tours	\$60.00	August 31, 2021	\$60.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Outreach program speaker fee	\$60.00	August 31, 2021	\$60.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Birthday party program	\$230.00	December 31, 2020	\$230.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Birthday party program – Guelph Museum Members	\$185.00	December 31, 2020	\$185.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Birthday party program – extra child fee	\$16.00	December 31, 2020	\$16.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Administration fee (if late or invoiced)	\$20.00	December 31, 2020	\$20.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Civic Precinct

Table 79, Civic Precinct – Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
City Hall Galleria (Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m5 p.m.) (hourly rate)	\$80.36	December 31, 2020	\$80.36	0.0%	January 1, 2021
City Hall meeting rooms A, B and D (hourly rate)	\$26.79	December 31, 2020	\$26.79	0.0%	January 1, 2021
City Hall meeting rooms C and 112 (hourly rate)	\$37.50	December 31, 2020	\$37.50	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Rental of City Hall after hours, weekends and holidays requires security staff to unlock building and remain (hourly rate-min 3 hours)	\$48.75	December 31, 2020	\$49.73	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Civic Maintainer staff (8 p.m8 a.m.) and anytime on holidays (hourly rate-min 3 hours)	\$75.00	December 31, 2020	\$75.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Additional Market Square Attendant (min 3 hours)	\$23.00	December 31, 2020	\$23.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Additional Market Square Attendant - holiday (min 3 hours)	\$34.00	December 31, 2020	\$34.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cleaner or set-up staff (hourly rate)	\$36.41	December 31, 2020	\$36.41	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cleaner or set-up staff holiday (hourly rate)	\$54.62	December 31, 2020	\$54.62	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Trade technical support for weekdays and Saturdays from 4 p.m.–7 a.m. (Electrician, HVAC etc.) (min 3 hours)	\$109.25	December 31, 2020	\$111.44	2.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Trade technical support for Sundays (Electrician, HVAC etc.), (min 3 hours)	\$142.00	December 31, 2020	\$144.84	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Market Square booking fee (daily rate)	\$79.00	December 31, 2020	\$79.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
St. George's Square booking fee (daily rate)	\$79.00	December 31, 2020	\$79.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Onsite staffing for setup of Market Square mobile stage	\$155.00	December 31, 2020	\$155.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Power distro panel (additional staffing fees apply)	\$125.00	December 31, 2020	\$125.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Sleeman Centre

Table 80, basic ice rental hourly rate - Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Prime time after 4 p.m., September 1 to April 15	\$305.00	August 31, 2021	\$305.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Non-prime time rate Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., September 1 to April 15	\$179.00	August 31, 2021	\$179.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Summer season for all users and at all times	\$305.09	August 31, 2021	\$305.09	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Extra dressing rooms - in addition to 2 provided with rental (per game)	\$16.50	August 31, 2021	\$16.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Includes 10-minute ice re-surfacing.

Table 81, school groups during school: 8 a.m.-4 p.m. - Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
School use, ice and dressing room; subsidies do not apply	\$130.00	August 31, 2021	\$130.00	N/A	September 1, 2021

Table 82, rental fees – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Building rent for events - winter/peak season	\$5,000.00	December 31, 2020	\$5,000.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Building rent for events - summer/off peak season	\$2,500.00	December 31, 2020	\$2,500.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Multi day events	Negotiated	December 31, 2020	Negotiated	N/A	January 1, 2021
Box office staffing (day of event)	\$500.00	December 31, 2020	\$500.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Glass removal/install	\$1,000.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,000.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Floor removal/install (third party supplier rate)	\$1,350.00	December 31, 2020	\$1,350.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Stage (third party supplied, charge back at cost)	At cost	December 31, 2020	At cost	N/A	January 1, 2021
Forklift with operator (per hour)	\$60.00	December 31, 2020	\$60.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Post event clean-up (third party supplier rate, full building per show, charge back at cost if less for smaller events - per hour/per staff)	\$899.00	December 31, 2020	\$899.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Video board rental (operator)	\$500.00	December 31, 2020	\$500.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 83, single game suite rental for Guelph Storm hockey game – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Party suites 28 - 54 viewing seats (various ticket minimums required) not including tickets for game or hostess	\$500.00	August 31, 2021	\$500.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 84, annual suite license fees – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
8 viewing seats (3 Year Term)	\$15,577.50	August 31, 2021	\$15,577.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
10 viewing seats (3 Year Term)	\$17,587.50	August 31, 2021	\$17,587.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
12 viewing seats (3 Year Term)	\$19,597.50	August 31, 2021	\$19,597.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
8 viewing seats (5-year term)	\$13,567.50	August 31, 2021	\$13,567.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
10 viewing seats (5-year term)	\$15,577.50	August 31, 2021	\$15,577.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
12 viewing seats (5-year term)	\$17,587.50	August 31, 2021	\$17,587.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
8 viewing seats (10-year term)	\$11,567.50	August 31, 2021	\$11,567.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
10 viewing seats (10-year term)	\$13,567.50	August 31, 2021	\$13,567.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
12 viewing seats (10-year term)	\$15,577.50	August 31, 2021	\$15,577.50	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Annual club seat license fee per seat (1-year term)	\$201.00	August 31, 2021	\$201.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Annual VIP seat license fee per seat (excludes tickets unless stated) (1-year term)	\$402.00	August 31, 2021	\$402.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Suite level prices for: private hostess (per event)	\$100.00	August 31, 2021	\$100.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Suite level prices for: shared hostess (per event)	\$50.00	August 31, 2021	\$50.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Suite rental available for part of season (calculation is 1-year rate divided by the number of games times the number of games left for season).

Table 85, arenas hourly rates – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective Until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective Starting
Clean up fee (if required beyond normal considerations)	\$60.00	August 31, 2021	\$60.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 86, meeting rooms – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Louis Embro Room - capacity 25 - approved use/availability through facility	\$35.00	August 31, 2021	\$35.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 87, restaurant – Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Clean-up/set-up levy (food and beverage by facility)	\$110.00	August 31, 2021	\$110.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
AV equipment rental (projector and screen)	\$35.00	August 31, 2021	\$35.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Table 88, city event staff - Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Part time labour and other services (skate patrol)	\$17.58	August 31, 2021	\$17.58	0.0%	September 1, 2021

Economic Development and Tourism

Tourism

Table 89, Tourism services - Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Advertising - website home page ad	\$75.00	December 31, 2020	\$75.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Advertising - website event calendar	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Advertising - social media accounts	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Guelph Farmers' Market

Table 90, Guelph Farmers' Market fees - Powering our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Booth rental rates	\$36.65- \$80.17	December 31, 2020	\$36.65- \$80.17	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Tables per foot	\$3.42	December 31, 2020	\$3.42	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Outside stalls	\$32.23	December 31, 2020	\$32.23	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Electrical charge	At cost	December 31, 2020	At cost	N/A	January 1, 2021

Notes: 5% discount on 1-year license agreements paid in full

Table 91, telecommunication towers and/or antennas - Powering our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
When public consultation is not required	\$300.00	December 31, 2020	\$300.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
When public consultation is required	\$600.00	December 31, 2020	\$600.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Navigating our future

Guelph Transit

Table 92, transit fares – Navigating our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Adult tickets (10 tickets)	\$28.00	December 31, 2020	\$28.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Youth tickets (10 tickets)	\$22.50	December 31, 2020	\$22.50	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Senior tickets (10 tickets)	\$22.50	December 31, 2020	\$22.50	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Cash fare	\$3.00	December 31, 2020	\$3.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Adult monthly pass	\$80.00	December 31, 2020	\$80.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Youth monthly pass	\$68.00	December 31, 2020	\$68.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Senior monthly pass	\$68.00	December 31, 2020	\$68.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Winter university pass (late night service not included)	\$145.00	April 30, 2020	\$145.00	0.0%	May 1, 2021
Summer university pass (late night service not included)	\$147.00	August 31, 2020	\$147.00	0.0%	September 1, 2021
Fall university pass (late night service not included)	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Day pass	\$8.00	December 31, 2020	\$8.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Affordable adult pass	\$37.50	December 31, 2020	\$37.50	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Affordable youth pass	\$32.00	December 31, 2020	\$32.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Affordable senior pass	\$31.00	December 31, 2020	\$31.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
GO Transit co-fare	\$0.60	December 31, 2020	\$0.60	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Charter Bus per hour	\$145.00	December 31, 2020	\$145.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
New – OnYourWay fare card	\$5.00	December 31, 2020	\$5.00	N/A	January 1, 2021
New - Replacement OnYourWay card	N/A	N/A	\$5.00	N/A	January 1, 2021
New - Post-secondary semester pass	\$272.00	September 1, 2020	\$272.00	0.0%	April 30, 2021
New – Weekend pass	N/A	N/A	\$14.50	N/A	January 1, 2021

Notes:

- Exact cash fare, no change is given
- Transfers are valid 1 hour from time of issue for a continuous one-way trip
- Fees are not refundable
- Fees and passes are applicable to regular and late-night service
- Adult-any person not defined as a student, senior or child
- Youth-any person between 5 and 17 years of age, or 18 years or older in full-time attendance at high school;
- Post-secondary-university and college students
- Senior-any person 65 years of age or older
- Child-any pre-schooler rides free
- Day pass covers 1 family for 1 day

• Weekend pass covers a family for Saturday and Sunday

Table 93, traffic investigations - Navigating our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Review/process application for oversized load permit	\$315.00	December 31, 2020	330.75	5.0%	January 1, 2021
Review/process application for special event permit (plus \$100.00 deposit, deposit variable up to \$1,000.00 HST exempt)	\$60.22	December 31, 2020	63.23	5.0%	January 1, 2021
Traffic count	\$120.44	December 31, 2020	126.46	5.0%	January 1, 2021
Collision stats (per hour)	\$66.39	December 31, 2020	69.71	5.0%	January 1, 2021
Traffic signal timing (per hour)	\$66.39	December 31, 2020	69.71	5.0%	January 1, 2021

Notes:

- The above-noted fees do not include the search and registration costs in the Land Registry Office, which costs are set by the Province and are in addition to any fees imposed by this
- All other fees are payable immediately when service is requested or application submitted

• The \$100 deposit for Special Event Permits is non-refundable if the City must repair damage or remove litter resulting from the event

Working together for our future

Corporate Services

Table 94, Legal, Realty and Court Services – Working together for our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Debt collection processing fee	\$40.00	December 31, 2020	\$40.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Compliance letter with respect to Easements	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Application to Delete Restrictive Covenants – preparation	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Transfer (with respect to reconveyance) – preparation	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Transfer – preparation	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Transfer Easement – preparation	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Transfer Release and Abandonment of Easement – preparation	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Amending Agreement with respect to Development Covenants	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Release of Agreements – preparation	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
New - Registration of Subdivision Agreements	N/A	N/A	\$138.00	N/A	January 1, 2021
Registration of Building Code Orders	\$324.00	December 31, 2020	\$330.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021
Other Agreements/Misc. Services/Misc. Agreements/Real Estate Documents	\$136.00 to \$1,070.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00 to \$1,091.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Release of Subdivision Agreements (fee per lot)	\$54.00	December 31, 2020	\$55.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021
Compliance letter with respect to Agreements	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Development Charges Late Payment Agreement – preparation	\$324.00	December 31, 2020	\$330.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Amending Subdivision Agreement/Development Agreement	\$324.00	December 31, 2020	\$330.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021
Committee of Adjustment Agreements - preparation and review	\$404.00	December 31, 2020	\$412.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
License/Lease Agreements - preparation and review	\$238.00 to \$1,060.00	December 31, 2020	\$24.00 to \$1,078.00	1.7%	January 1, 2021
Preparation and registration of any development related By-laws, including registration of any Part Lot Control By-laws.	\$136.00	December 31, 2020	\$138.00	2.0%	January 1, 2021
Encroachment Agreement Application - circulation and response to applicant	\$162.00	December 31, 2020	\$165.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021
Encroachment Agreement/Assignment of Encroachment Agreement/Release of Encroachment Agreement - preparing and negotiating agreement	\$216.00	December 31, 2020	\$220.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Encroachment Agreement Annual Fee (encroachment emanates from land entirely under residential use)	\$162.00	December 31, 2020	\$165.00	1.9%	January 1, 2021
Encroachment agreement annual fee- (encroachment emanates from land partly or entirely under non- residential use and located between ground elevation and 2.0 meters above ground elevation)	\$14.00/m2 or \$324.00, whichever is greater	December 31, 2020	\$14.25/m2 or \$330.00, whichever is greater	1.9%	January 1, 2021
Encroachment agreement annual fee (encroachment emanates from land partly or entirely under non-residential use and located below ground elevation and 2.0 meters or more above ground elevation)	\$8.00/m2 or \$162.00 whichever is greater	December 31, 2020	\$8.15/m2 or \$165.00 whichever is greater	1.9%	January 1, 2021

Notes:

The above-noted fees do not include the search and registration costs in the Land Registry Office, which costs are set by the Province and are in addition to any fees imposed by this By-law.

Encroachment annual fee for lands entirely under residential use shall not apply when encroachment is a part or all of a building or site improvement that has been encroaching on city-owned lands for more than 10 year. Fee shall not be pro-rated for any reason, save for in case of termination by the City, without cause.

Encroachment annual fee for lands partly or entirely under non-residential use shall not be pro-rated for any reason, save for in the case of termination by the City, without cause. Areas shall be measured as the land area between the property line to the furthest extent of the encroachment.

Encroachment agreement annual fee shall not apply when an encroachment arises in respect of an approved application for funding or other incentives under Community Improvement Plans.

Table 95, City Clerk's Office - Working together for our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Death registration	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Issuance of Marriage License	\$145.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	3.44%	January 1, 2021
Commissioning - up to two signatures	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Commissioning - three or more signatures	\$90.00	December 31, 2020	\$90.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Commissioning - pension	\$15.00	December 31, 2020	\$15.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Marriage Ceremony	\$235.00	December 31, 2020	\$250.00	6.38%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Offsite or weekend Civil Marriage Ceremony	\$360.00	December 31, 2020	\$400.00	11.11%	January 1, 2021
Offsite or weekend Civil Marriage Ceremony - Mileage charges for marriage ceremony taking place outside of City of Guelph boundary: (\$ per km)	\$0.53	December 31, 2020	\$0.57	7.55%	January 1, 2021
Marriage witness	\$28.00	December 31, 2020	\$28.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Marriage Ceremony rehearsal	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Printing/copying for the public (per page)	\$0.25	December 31, 2020	\$0.25	0.0%	January 1, 2021
City of Guelph tartan (per metre)	\$18.65	December 31, 2020	N/A	0.0%	January 1, 2021
City of Guelph tartan tie (all types: bow, neck, clip on)	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	N/A	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
City of Guelph cummerbund	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	N/A	0.0%	January 1, 2021
City of Guelph tartan scarf	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	N/A	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Table 96, Committee of Adjustment - Working together for our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Consent application fee	\$1,896.00	December 31, 2020	\$2180.00	15.0%	January 1, 2021
Administration fee (new Lots)	\$634.00	December 31, 2020	\$652.00	2.9%	January 1, 2021
Administration fee (all other consents)	\$271.00	December 31, 2020	\$279.00	2.9%	January 1, 2021
Validation of Title/Power of Sale	\$1,735.00	December 31, 2020	\$1785.00	2.9%	January 1, 2021
Request for Change of Condition	\$804.00	December 31, 2020	\$827.00	2.9%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Minor variance application fee	\$950.00	December 31, 2020	\$1093.00	15.0%	January 1, 2021
Special meeting (plus cost of application fee)	\$1,270.00	December 31, 2020	\$1461.00	15.0%	January 1, 2021
Deferral fee	\$297.00	December 31, 2020	\$342.00	15.0%	January 1, 2021
Replacement sign (per sign)	\$22.00	December 31, 2020	\$23.00	2.9%	January 1, 2021

Table 97, Finance Taxation and Revenue - Working together for our future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Issuance of tax certificate	\$60.00	December 31, 2020	\$75.00	25.0%	January 1, 2021
Issuance of tax certificate – online	\$70.00	December 31, 2020	\$70.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Statement of account	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Duplicate tax bill	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Tax receipt	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Administration fee for non-sufficient funds (NSF) cheque	\$40.00	December 31, 2020	\$40.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Payment reversal fee	\$40.00 plus transaction costs	December 31, 2020	\$40.00 plus transaction costs	0.0%	January 1, 2021
PAD (Pre-Authorized Debit) (only for re-join if cancelled)	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
PAD – Change to PAD or banking information– one N/C per year	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Additions to tax roll (outstanding work orders, etc.)	\$50.00 or 5.0% whichever is greater	December 31, 2020	\$50.00 or 5.0% whichever is greater	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Search tax information (per property)	\$75.00	December 31, 2020	\$75.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Local improvement property search	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	100.0%	January 1, 2021
Title searches	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
New owner administration fee	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
New roll number administration fee	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Arrears notice on arrears over \$100	\$10.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Warning notice - before tax sale registration	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Final notice - before tax sale registration	\$50.00	December 31, 2020	\$50.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Tax sale registration initial administration fee - when sent for registration	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Tax sale registration administration fee - when registered	\$250.00	December 31, 2020	\$250.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Tax sale registration administration fee – when advertised	\$250.00	December 31, 2020	\$250.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Tax sale tender package – hard copy	\$10.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Mortgage company processing fee per billing	\$10.00	December 31, 2020	\$10.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Refund request - for owner one (1) no charge per calendar year	\$30.00	December 31, 2020	\$30.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Account transfer fee - for owner one (1) no charge per calendar year	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
EDI payment error - to correct error and send letter one (1) per calendar year	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Tax appeal application (357 and 358)	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Post-dated cheque retrieval	\$20.00	December 31, 2020	\$20.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Tax sale properties-extension agreement fee	\$500.00	December 31, 2020	\$500.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Commissioning - up to two signatures	\$35.00	December 31, 2020	\$35.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
City of Guelph DC study	\$100.00	December 31, 2020	\$100.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

Notes:

Tax Certificate Fees

- Payable in advance
- Fees are non-refundable after the certificate is issued

Non-Sufficient Funds and Duplicate Receipt Fees

• Payable immediately

Table 98, administration fees – Working together for our Future

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Culvert administration fee	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Two-unit house registration - New (owner occupied)	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Two-unit house registration - New (non-owner occupied)	\$300.00	December 31, 2020	\$300.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Two-unit house registration - Existing (owner occupied)	\$300.00	December 31, 2020	\$300.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Two-unit house registration - Existing (non-owner occupied)	\$600.00	December 31, 2020	\$600.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Work order administration fee	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Lodging house certification fee - New	\$150.00	December 31, 2020	\$150.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Lodging house certification fee – Existing	\$300.00	December 31, 2020	\$300.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021

	2020 fee	Effective until	2021 fee	Increase/ (decrease)	Effective starting
Curb cut/fill administration fee	\$25.00	December 31, 2020	\$25.00	0.0%	January 1, 2021
Registering orders on title	\$175.00	December 31, 2020	\$175.00	N/A	January 1, 2021

Notes: Fees are due upon request of the service